
August 15, 2005 

I TO: City Council I 
I FROM: City Manager 

SUBJECT: Impacts of Recent Legislation Regarding Density Bonus as Applied to the 
City's lnclusionary Housing Ordinance 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council give direction to the City Attorney regarding 
whether the lnclusionary Housing Ordinance should be amended to include projects of 
fewer than ten units. 

BACKGROUND: 
In July, City Council requested further information on the application of recent density 
bonus legislation to projects of less than ten un~ts. SB 1818 - Density Bonus 
(Hollingsworth), signed in 2004, lowered the threshold at which density bonus incentives 
must be provided and increased the density provided. It provides for a minimum density 
bonus of 20% and a maximum bonus of 35% for low and very low income units; a 

. minimum of 5% and maximum of 35% applies to moderate income units. The bill also 
increased the number of concessions (waivers of development standards) that must be 
granted by law. Concessions could include waivers of setback limits, height limits, 
parking requirements, etc. Attached as "Attachment A is a memorandum to the 

1 Legislative Policy Committee outlining the provisions of SB1 81 8. 

Below is a chart showing the application of SB1818 to a five, seven and nine-unit 
project, including the minimum affordable housing as required under the City's 
lnclusionary Housing Ordinance. Under the City ordinance, each project would be 
required to include one unit available for rent at low income rates or for sale at a price 
affordable to moderate income. SB1818 specifies that low income units must be 
affordable at a rent that does not exceed 30 percent of 60 percent of area median 
income (approximately $33,060); and that very low income units be rented at 30 percent 
of 50 percent of area median income (approximately $27,550). 
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SB1818 
Application to Projects of 5-9 Units 

15% Actual 
Proposed lnclusionary Percentage 

Units Reau irernent Affordable_ 

1 very low (not required) 20% 
5 1 low (for rent) 

1 mod condo (for sale) 

1 very low (not required) 
7 1 low (for rent) 14% 

1 mod condo (for sale) 

Density 
Bonus 

Additional 
Units* Concessions 

1 very low (not required) 35% 4 3 
9 1 low (for rent) 1I0h 22% 2 1 

1 mod condo (for sale) 6% 1 1 

* St31818 states that all fractional units round up to next whole number. 

Respectfully submitted, 

city Manager 

Prepared by: ,? 

. . 
planning & Development department 

~ l a n n i n t  &7veloprnent Department 










